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Re: Hilltop Church, FRN: 0004992236
Station KHMP-LD, Las Vegas, NV
Facility ID No. 129211
Notice of Resumption of Licensed Operations

Dear Ms. Dortch:

Hilltop Church previously informed the Commission, and requested Special
Temporary Authority ("STA"), that Station KHMP-LD, Las Vegas, Nevada, went silent as of
August 1,2014, due to equipment malfunction. See FCC File No. BLSTA-20140821AEO (filed
imder Facility ID No. 168198). This submission is to notify the Commission that, as of 3 p.m.
local time on October 10, 2014, the station resumed licensed operations. Consequently, the
requested STA is no longer required.

Please direct communications regarding this submission to the undersigned in
addition to the licensee.

Respectfully submitted,

REPP LAW FIRM

Marissa G. Repp

Counsel for Hilltop Church


